From: "William S. Cole” <wcole@axley.com>

Sent: Fri, 10 Jan 2025 23:00:19 +0000
To: "Chris Voll" <cvoll@kronenwetter.org>
Cc: "Jennifer Poyer” <jpoyer@kronenwetter.org>

Subject:  RE: [External] Kronenwetter RFP

Unfortunately, yes. Best of luck with your search.

Bill

William Cole

Attorney

AXLEY BRYNELSON LLP

2 E. Mifflin St. Ste 200 | Madison, W1 53703
P.O. Box 1767 | Madison, W1 53701-1767
Phone: 608.283.6766 | Fax: 608.257.5444
Email: WCole@axley.com | bio | axley.com

Legal Assistant: Sandi Holcomb
Phone: 608.283.6732 | Email: SHolcomb@axley.com

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of this transmittal, the information in this transmission is confidential and protected from disclosure by the
attorney-client privilege, attorney work-product doctrine, privacy laws, or by its proprietary nature. This transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the named
recipient. If you are not the named recipient or responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are notified that any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination, or
other distribution of the information is strictly prohibited and you may be subject to legal restrictions or sanctions. If you have received this communication in error
or are not sure whether it is confidential, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone at (608) 257-5661 and destroy all copies. To ensure compliance
with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any ULS. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another

party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

From: Chris Voll <cvoll@kronenwetter.org>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 1:04 PM

To: William S. Cole <wcole@axley.com>

Cec: Jennifer Poyer <jpoyer@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: Kronenwetter RFP

Mzr. Cole,

Thank you for responding to our RFP request.
On Friday the 3rd, the Village received a copy of the lawsuit (included) filed by Christopher Nelson.


mailto:WCole@axley.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.axley.com_attorney_william-2Dcole_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=9qHIAMRkGzQnY1xGo02zbK5i3MmKAxPMGeFjRdztWrA&m=Mzxd3pZY4C6qiRkBSXaumYbV_uTe_VDIhD-NI0vALVJotivLHkgiC98DePbozhd0&s=Z4AngvuUUeDMUvx5H9Z56mRsap__yxabbvN44tLrwTM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.axley.com&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=9qHIAMRkGzQnY1xGo02zbK5i3MmKAxPMGeFjRdztWrA&m=Mzxd3pZY4C6qiRkBSXaumYbV_uTe_VDIhD-NI0vALVJotivLHkgiC98DePbozhd0&s=8cwqAcQ5Gs0hzFdUVnSAVSylDzkNEfyIe6nOn6B7SNc&e=

My assumption is that you'll be withdrawing from our RFP?
Thank you,

Chris Voll

Village President

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jennifer Poyer <jpoyer@kronenwetter.org>

Date: January 3, 2025 at 2:33:32 PM CST
To: Chris Voll <cvoll@kronenwetter.oro>

Subject: Eau Claire River, LLC vs. Village of Kronenwetter

This was delivered today.

Jennifer Poyer
Village of Kronenwetter
Communications Specialist

Deputy Clerk

Phone: 715-693-4200 ext. 1722

Email: jpoyer@kronenwetter.org

1582 Kronenwetter Drive

Kronenwetter, WI 54455

www.kronenwetter.org

Subscribe to our monthly e-newsletter.
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252fwww.kronenwetter.org-26c-3DE-2C1-2CQnQmX-2DHxwoEI9UZpfPsNRhuaFyqNnPVJY-5FZTKfA563HUhmvM2KiVM6ytwwaBDksTBfSF6N1kie5ilWEUtaMNu7LLR53-5FGYQuIYaJsi-2DRD16lLo-2Dg-26typo-3D1-26ancr-5Fadd-3D1&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=9qHIAMRkGzQnY1xGo02zbK5i3MmKAxPMGeFjRdztWrA&m=Mzxd3pZY4C6qiRkBSXaumYbV_uTe_VDIhD-NI0vALVJotivLHkgiC98DePbozhd0&s=pWq4KIGbHqMc8jknnjTOParcLyZ-uNBMitlQeuU4p2M&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__linkprotect.cudasvc.com_url-3Fa-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252fkronenwetter.us9.list-2Dmanage.com-252fsubscribe-253fu-253d7678e1d6dd13ec3c12a9602be-2526id-253d2029692fbd-26c-3DE-2C1-2CZBptgaV-2DiIFflV7IdJ-2DJNNDI3InqCy3ceeMqTpsQOaEmPkXsB9D1kv3Lj1QHOjnpdirfesSQTRGYNqu8apBGkLJmZicC9sO23bDI42drS1UJKp-2DqfIZXzAAsipYz-26typo-3D1&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=9qHIAMRkGzQnY1xGo02zbK5i3MmKAxPMGeFjRdztWrA&m=Mzxd3pZY4C6qiRkBSXaumYbV_uTe_VDIhD-NI0vALVJotivLHkgiC98DePbozhd0&s=Gat0UQeER6h6LRUNmWMpHfAJHa0APeP_TORpniTHKAM&e=




